ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700 -

FAX (510} 337-83

July 20, 2009

Natale and Darlene Piazza
7613 Peppertree Road
Dublin, CA 94568-2243

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002739 and Geotracker Global ID T06019758706, Nat Piazza
Property, 20957 Baker Road, Castro Valley, CA 94546 — Weil Decommissioning

- Dear Natale and Darlene Piazza:

Alameda County Environmental Heailth (ACEH) and California Regional Water Quality Control
Board staff have reviewed the fuel leak case file and case closure summary for the above-
referenced site and concur that no further action related to the underground storage tank fuel
release is required at this time. Prior to issuance of Remedial Action Completion Cerfification, the
monitoring wells at the site are to be properly decommissioned, should the monitoring wells have
no further use at the site. Please decommission the monitoring wells and provide documentation

of the well decommissioning to this office. A Remedial Action Completion Certificate wil! be
issued following receipt of the documentation.

Well destruction permits may be obtained from the Alameda County Public Works Agency
(hitp:/iwww.acgov.org/pwalwellsfindex.shiml). ~ If you have any questions, please call me at
(510) 567-6791 or send me an electronic mail message at jerry.wickham@acgov.org.

Sincerely,

S

Wiekhism, California PG 3766, CEG 1177, and CHG 297
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Enclosure: ACEH Electronic Report Upload (ftp) Instructions

cc: Robert Flory, AEI Consultants, 2500 Camino Diablo, Suite 200, Walnut Creek CA 94597

Franklin and Priscilla Mays, 7567 Amarillo Road, Dublin, CA 94568-2223

Donna Drogos, ACEH
Jerry Wickham, ACEH
File



